

Taft College Academic Senate Minutes (draft)

Monday, September 9, 2024 Cougar Room 12:10 pm-1:00 pm

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by President Duron at 12:10pm.

Attendees

Based on the sign-in sheets, the following faculty members attended: Abbott, Altenhofel, Bledsoe, Bogle, Cahoon (M), Cahoon (N), Duron, Getty, Jacobi, Kerr, Mendenhall, Mendoza, Mitchell, Nishiyama, Oja, Payne (R), Raber, Reynolds (J), Rodenhauser, Smith (K), Smith (T), Travis.

Only one guest signed (J. Lopez).

Public Comment

There was no public comment.

Action Items

Approval of the Minutes

August 23, 2024 Meeting: The Minutes were approved with corrections in attendance by consent.

New Business

- Academic Senate Sub-committee Charter updates:
 - Academic Policies and Procedures (AP&P) Committee: D. Bogle moved to approved, with a second by D. Mitchell. The motion passed. Secretary Oja asked if the recording secretary should be part of the membership list. C. Duron said that the recording secretary is a classified employee and would not be part of the committee membership.
- Board Policies and Administrative Procedures for review and revision
 - C. Duron introduced these policies, sharing that they were being reviewed as part of a review cycle; there are no suggested changes from the League (Community College League of California).
 - AP 2510 Participation in Local Decision-Making: C. Duron shared that the
 Academic Senate Council (Council) voted to create an ad hoc committee to
 review this policy. A. Abbott motioned to approve the Council's recommendation,
 which was seconded by Vice President Jacobi; the motion passed. C. Duron will
 send out an email invitation to join this ad hoc committee.
 - o AP 4010 Academic Calendar
 - C. Duron clarified that the policy goes through Academic Senate, but that the union is the group who bargains the actual dates.





- There was discussion about Veteran's Day and the week of Thanksgiving.
- D. Bogle motioned to support the policy as it is, which was seconded by A. Abbott. The motion passed with two oppositions (J. Altenhofel and J. Reynolds).
- BP 4030 Academic Freedom and AP 4030 Academic Freedom: C. Duron shared that the Academic Senate Council (Council) voted to create an ad hoc committee to review this policy. R. Payne motioned to follow the Council's recommendation, with a second by J. Altenhofel. J. Altenhofel volunteered to be on the ad hoc committee. C. Duron will send out an email invitation for others to join this ad hoc committee.
- BP 4050 Articulation and AP 4050 Articulation: C. Duron shared that the Academic Senate Council voted to refer these policies to the Articulation Officer to review and share suggestions with the Curriculum and General Education Committee. There was no vote by the Senate of the Whole on this policy.
- AP 4102 Career and Technical Education Programs: C. Duron shared that the Council referred this policy to the CTE Committee (Career and Technical Education). The CTE Committee reviewed it, and approved it with no changes. The policy was sent to President Dr. Trickey. There was not vote by the Senate of the Whole on this policy.

Discussion Items

- Al Policies and Practices:
 - Q. Li shared a suggested policy for Al use by college employees that she learned about from a seminar.
 - C. Duron shared that the Council would like to wait a year to attend trainings and learn more about AI use by faculty members, then develop a policy. She believes that this topic would be something that the college president and Board of Trustees would need to "rely primarily" on the Academic Senate for recommendations.
 - C. Duron reminded us that the Academic Senate had approved adding Al use by students as an example of academic dishonesty.
 - V. Jacobi noted that a college policy is different from how you approach AI use in your class by your students.

Informational Items

- CCSSEE 2024 Benchmark Scores Report
 - X. Li introduced the student survey and the most recent results. The survey is offered every 3 years, and was last offered in Spring 2024.
 - The report shows that Taft College scored higher than other small colleges and all colleges, especially in Support for Learners.





- X. Li noted that we did have a lower response rate than expected. C. Duron shared that the Council had suggested having paper options to increase the response rate in the future.
- o X. Li thinks that we should celebrate our high student satisfaction scores!
- Al-Grand-RFP-FINAL.pdf (calearninglab.org)
 - C. Duron reminded us that not all grants need to be approved by Academic Senate. J. Altenhofel asked how we would know which grants need our approval, and C. Duron answered that the grant will state whether it requires Senate approval.
 - J. Lopez introduced this grant, saying the B. Roth was coordinating for Taft
 College. The grantees include CSUB and other community colleges. The grant
 encourages faculty using the science of learning.
 - o J. Lopez said that he would bring the specific proposal next meeting.

Senator Comments

- Common Course Numbering:
 - V. Jacobi, as co-chair of the Curriculum and General Education Committee, shared that the Common Course Numbering (CCN) templates for the first six courses have been released. She shared them with the appropriate Division Chairs.
 - The next 20 courses were released last week.
 - Faculty do get paid by the ASCCC (Academic Senate for California Community Colleges) to participate in meetings.
 - D. Mitchell participated in the meetings for the first six courses. He attended one joint meeting and one optional meeting. There were meetings with all segments (CCC's, CSU's, and UC's).
 - N. Cahoon asked if the next set of 20 will use C-IDs like the first set did. V.
 Jacobi said that C-IDs are the starting point when they are available, and that
 there is pretty strong concensus on the courses without a C-ID because they
 were already in the transfer pathways with the UC's.
- J. Reynolds motioned to adjourn the meeting at 12:45pm, with a second by D. Rodenhauser. The motion passed.

Next Academic Senate: October 7, 2024

